
Vincent-Northam, Chris 

From: OKX Architecture <enquiries(gokxarchitecture.co.uk> 
Sent: 01 August 2012 14:38 
To: Vincent-Northam, Chris 
Subject: Re: Barn at Traphouse Nurseries, Allensmore, Herefordshire, HR2 QBP 

Importance: High 

Dear Vincent, ^22006 
We are submitting the application using option A, (ie without a Section 106 Agreement but on 
condition that any permission will be subject to a condition requiring commencement of the 
development within one year of the grant of permission). 

We hope that this is sufficient information to allow the application to be registered. 

Kind regards 

Lorraine 

On 31 Jul 2012, at 11:35, Vincent-Northam, Chris wrote: 

"Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily 
those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Primary Care Trust, Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS 
Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Primary Care Trust, Wye 
Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any 
attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may 
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have 
received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of 
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies of it." <CVN44899.doc> 
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